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RE: Full Case Documentation and Autopsy Report for Steven Ellison
Ms. Ryan:

Our office is in receipt of your request pursuant to the Maryland Public Information Act dated June 6, 2022,
wherein you requested “full case documentation and autopsy report for Steven Ellison (DOB 6/22/82) who died
in policy (sic) custody on December 28, 2006.” You specified in your request that documentation “should
include, but not be limited to: police response report, CAD data from 911 call, autopsy report, witness
statements, etc.” We have checked our files and do not have any such records relating to the death of Steven
Ellison.

If you have any further questions, please contact Amanda Kushner at sakush21@aacounty.org.

Sincerely,

Amanda Kushner

Law Clerk

State’s Attorney’s Office for Anne
Arundel County
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